



AEMAL SAYER

JavaScript Developer

+49 176 610 941 96
a@reactgeeks.com

I am a full stack JavaScript freelance developer with extensive professional experience in React.js, React Native, Redux, ES6, Node.js and MongoDB.

I am a fast learner, never give up and know how to google, so you will be in good hands.

~_ (ツ) _/-

Psst! I am coding from 17 years...

[Read more...](#)

EDUCATION

Koblenz University (2015 - 2017)

Masters in Web Science (dropout)

Kardan University (2007 - 2010)

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

HITEC Degree College (2000 - 2001)

Diploma in Information Technology

WORK EXPERIENCE

ReactGeeks (2017 - Present)

Senior JavaScript Developer

ReactGeeks is a React first agency fully focused on building mobile and web apps in JavaScript for tech startups in Berlin. I lead a team of developers and enjoy converting coffee into code every day.

Tech Stack: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, ES6, TypeScript, Flow, React.js, Redux, React Native, Jest, Enzyme, Cypress, Vue.js, Angular & just getting into blockchain.

Digital Career Institute (2017 - 2018)

Fullstack JavaScript Teacher

24Geeks (2016 - 2017)

Cofounder

Koblenz University (2015 - 2017)

Python Django Developer

Ministry of Finance - World Bank (2013 - 2015)

Senior Web Developer

USAID - AECOM SIKA (2012 - 2013)

Head of Development Unit

Bitsoft IT Solutions (2008 - 2015)

Head of Development and Founder

National Solidarity Program (2005 - 2008)

Head of Development Unit

Ministry of Public Health (2005 - 2005)

Web Developer

PracSoft (2002 - 2004)

Desktop Application Developer

Saif Auto Corporation (2001 - 2002)

Database Developer